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Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) Cll

From: Olea, Maricel <Maricel.Olea®aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 29 March 2018 2:33 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Cec: Tan, Mary, KKLau

Subject: #60379492185G005#023# Your Ref: new matter
£ttachments: 5/D201Y - OLPDF; SFWES562M - TP (GA).pdf: Koays part 1.pdf

Email paret 1 of 2 agf?\!fwvm\ﬁm .

Cear Bryan,
We refer to our telephone conversation earlier.
As discussed, we would like to get your views of the accident reconstruction report by Koays.

We attached the following documents for your perusal.-

1) SID201Y — DI GIA report rm P

2) SFWE562M — TP GIA report '9
3) Koays part 1 of 2 report

Fwill be sending you part 2 of the repart In my next email.

Plzase let us have your preliminary advice and your charges for the reconstru¢fion report and court attendance fees.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Maricel Olea

AlG

senlor Complax Claims Examiner

Chaimis | AIG Asia Pacific Irisurancs Pe. Lid,

T8 Shenton Way HO8- 16 Singapore 79120
lel +{65) 6419 1826 | Fax +{65) GR3S 7416

mericel.olea@aig.com | www.alg.com.sg
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IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The infarmation In this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
no: use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group; Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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Appendix 3: Accident Scene Photographs
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Appendix 4: Photographs of Site-survey on 7 November 2017

rCa L A e

Site-survey Phato | — Incident Site and the approximate POI marked X,

Site-survay Photo 2 = £2's point of view at the stop Hie
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